Vedavyas, Archana (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR)

From: NCIPC OMB (CDC) <ncipcomb@cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2022 2:24 PM

To: Patel, Anusha R. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD); Roby, Sarah (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP)
Cc: Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD); NCIPC IT Security (CDC); NCIPC OMB (CDC)
Subject: RE: For PIA: Dating Matters OMB Package - Health Message Testing System GenlC

Thanks for the review Anusha. Appreciate your assistance with our packages.
Archana

From: Patel, Anusha R. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <jyil@cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2022 2:18 PM

To: Roby, Sarah (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP) <mkg4@cdc.gov>

Cc: Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <gzo7 @cdc.gov>; Vedavyas, Archana (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR)
<oun7@cdc.gov>; NCIPC IT Security (CDC) <ncipcitsecurity@cdc.gov>; NCIPC OMB (CDC) <ncipcomb@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: For PIA: Dating Matters OMB Package - Health Message Testing System GenlIC

Sarah,
We have determined that Privacy Act is not applicable.
Please let us know if you have any questions.

Anusha

Anusha Patel, Security+

Information Systems Security Officer/CPIC Coordinator
National Center for Injury Prevention and Control (NCIPC)
Office of Informatics (Ol)

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)
404-498-0656

From: Patel, Anusha R. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 7:42 AM

To: Roby, Sarah (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP) <mkg4@cdc.gov>

Cc: Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <gzo7 @cdc.gov>; Vedavyas, Archana (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR)
<oun7@cdc.gov>; NCIPC IT Security (CDC) <ncipcitsecurity@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: For PIA: Dating Matters OMB Package - Health Message Testing System GenlIC

Hi Sarah,
We’ll review and get back to you by the 22,

You can always email the IT Security mailbox: NCIPC IT Security (CDC) ncipcitsecurity@cdc.gov.

Anusha



From: Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <gzo7 @cdc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 6:15 PM

To: Roby, Sarah (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP) <mkg4@cdc.gov>

Cc: NCIPC OMB (CDC) <ncipcomb@cdc.gov>; Vedavyas, Archana (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <oun7 @cdc.gov>; Patel,
Anusha R. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <jyil@cdc.gov>; NCIPC IT Security (CDC) <ncipcitsecurity@cdc.gov>; NCIPC ISSO
(CDC) <ncipcisso@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: For PIA: Dating Matters OMB Package - Health Message Testing System GenlIC

Hi Sarah,

All is well. Thanks. I hoe that you are doing well also. I am forwarding this to Anusha who is now the NCIPC ISSO. She
and others from NCIPC IT Security should be able to help.

Sincerely,
Danny

Rev. Danny Wade, Il, MBA (pronouns he/him/his)

Lead IT Project Manager for Office of Informatics (OI) Shared Services Team (SST)
CDC | |National Center for Injury Prevention and Control

4770 Buford Highway, NE; Mail Stop S106-2; Atlanta, GA 30341-3717
Direct/Main: (770) 488-4152 || Cell: (678) 296-4093

CDC’s Injury Center

Preventing Injuries and Viclence
Through Science and Action
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From: Roby, Sarah (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP) <mkg4@cdc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 10:33 AM

To: Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <gzo7 @cdc.gov>

Cc: NCIPC OMB (CDC) <ncipcomb@cdc.gov>; Vedavyas, Archana (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <oun7 @cdc.gov>
Subject: For PIA: Dating Matters OMB Package - Health Message Testing System GenlIC

Hi Danny,

| hope you are doing well! Could you complete a PIA for this Dating Matters OMB package? The package will be
submitted to OADC through the HMTS GenlC. If possible, could you complete you review by COB 7/22?

PS — could you also add the correct functional mailbox, bc | can’t remember which one from Ol | should include on this
request.



Thanks so much,
Sarah

Sarai J. Roby, MPH

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Health Education Specialist

Division of Violence Prevention | Health Communication & Education Team
Room#: 10110.23C| e: mkg4@cdc.gov | o: (404) 498-1375

CDC’s Injury Center

Preventing Injuries and Violence
Through Science and Action




